REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL MINUTES

Wednesday, November 15, 2023 7:00 p.m. Magaguadavic Place Community Center

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Mayor John Craig				
	Councillor Alexa Detorakis				
	Councillor Adam Hatt				
	Councillor Terry Lee				
	Councillor Wayne MacQuarrie				
	Councillor Lisa McKay				
	Councillor Darrell Tidd				
STAFF PRESENT:	Chris MacKinnon, Assistant Clerk				
	Cara Hatt, Parks & Recreation Coordinator/Fire Service Administrator				
GUESTS PRESENT:	Lukas Kohler, Florence Mitchell (CHCO-TV)				
	Zander Gopen (SNBSC)				
	Gallery: 11				

1. CALL TO ORDER

The regular monthly meeting of the Council for Eastern Charlotte held on Wednesday, November 15, 2023, at Magaguadavic Place, was called to order by <u>Mayor Craig</u> at 7:00 pm.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion: THAT Council adopt the agenda for the meeting of November 15, 2023, Regular Meeting of Council, with the addition of correspondence item b – Eastern Charlotte Lions Club.

Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor McKay

Motion carried unanimously.

CLERK CLERK Page 1 of 10

3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

None

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING(S)

a. October 18, 2023 - Regular Meeting of Council

Motion: To approve the Minutes for the meeting of October 18, 2023, Regular Meeting of Council, as circulated to members of Council. Moved by: Councillor MacQuarrie Seconded by: Councillor Lee Motion carried unanimously.

b. November 7, 2023 – Closed Meeting of Council

Motion: To approve the Minutes for the meeting of November 7, 2023, Closed Meeting of Council, as circulated to members of Council. Moved by: Councillor MacQuarrie Seconded by: Councillor Tidd Motion carried unanimously.

c. November 8, 2023 – Special Meeting of Council

Motion: To approve the Minutes for the meeting of November 8, 2023, Special Meeting of Council, as circulated to members of Council. Moved by: Councillor MacQuarrie Seconded by: Councillor Lee Motion carried unanimously.

5. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF MINUTES

None

6. DELEGATIONS

None



7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

a. General Government Report

Chris MacKinnon, Assistant Clerk, presented the General Government Report as prepared by Jason Gaudet, CAO, for the month of October 2023 (attached).

• <u>Councillor Detorakis</u> had a question on speed signage in Pennfield near Ridgeview Manor. Assistant Clerk replied that it is a DTI matter.

b. Building and Planning Report

Xander Gopen, Southwest New Brunswick Service Commission, presented the Building and Planning Report as prepared by Alex Henderson, Planning Director, for the month of October 2023 (attached).

c. Fire Department Report

The Fire Report was prepared by Cara Hatt, Fire Services Administrator, for the month of October 2023 (attached).

• Assistant Clerk summarized the Fire Department report.

d. Public Works Report

<u>Councillor MacQuarrie</u> summarized the Public Works Report for Blacks Harbour as prepared by Richard Leavitt, Foreman for Blacks Harbour, and the Public Works Report for St. George as prepared by Ron Groom, Foreman for St. George, for the month of October 2023 (attached).

• <u>Councillor Detorakis</u> questioned why we got involved in the beaver issues. Assistant Clerk answered to avoid damages.

e. Committee Reports

Councillor Hatt offered a report regarding Parks & Recreation:

- I would like to begin by thanking Eastern Charlotte Fire Rescue for going to our local elementary schools for Fire Prevention week October 8-14th and for hosting a Community Fire Prevention evening here at Magaguadavic Community Center on Friday, October 13th. They were equipped with a bounce house, fire trucks, information material and Sparky the mascot even made a visit.
- Private Skate availability at the Patrick Connors Recreational Complex are posted on Mondays or as they become available. A private skate is essentially left over ice or unused ice available for rental at a short notice rate of \$50.



- Sundays are pucks & sticks from 1:30-3pm followed by public Skating from 3:15-5pm the cost is \$3 per person or \$10 for a family. Free Skating are Tuesdays and Thursdays from 3:00-5:00pm.
- I had the pleasure of attending the Remembrance Day Service at Blacks Harbour Elementary School on Friday, November 10th. As well as speaking and laying the wreath in memory of fallen heroes on behalf of Eastern Charlotte at The Stella Maris Hall on Saturday November 11th. Thank you to all our Veterans.
- Our Christmas kick-off weekend is right around the corner beginning Thursday, November 30th at 6pm with a Tree lighting and activities @ the Day Adventure Center.
- Friday, December 1st from 3-6pm there will be live music with local music @ the Magaguadavic Center. On Friday evening beginning at 6:30pm there will be a parade leaving from Vance's Auto Supplies going to the Day Adventure Center. Santa will be handing out treats after the parade.
- We are still looking for more parade floats you can pre-register by calling the Municipal office. There will be trophies for 1st, 2nd & 3rd.
- Saturday, December 2nd from 9am-1pm is the Christmas Craft Fair here at the Magaguadavic Community Center. On Saturday evening from 6:30-8:30pm will be the Reverse Parade sponsored by Keiths building Supplies, there will be cash prizes for 1st, 2nd & 3rd.
- Sunday, December 3rd from 4:30-6:30pm there will be a Skate with Santa @ the Patrick Connors Recreational Complex.
- More information on the Christmas Kick-off events can be found on our Facebook page or by calling the Municipal office at 755-4320 ext. 101 or message me or call me.
- Reminder, tomorrow evening is ladies' night in Eastern Charlotte so guys here is your chance to get your Christmas present.

8. FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Motion: THAT Council accept the Financial Statements for October 2023, as presented. Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor McKay

• Discussion regarding overage of SPCA.

Motion carried unanimously.



Motion: To set a special committee meeting of the whole on Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 6:30pm at Magaguadavic Community Center to discuss Budget 2024 Moved by: Councillor Detorakis Seconded by: Councillor Hatt Motion carried unanimously.

9. OLD BUSINESS

a. 9.a. Bylaw # EC-08, Respecting the Fire Department

Motion: THAT Council accept the Third and Final Reading, by title only, of Bylaw # EC-08, Respecting the Fire Department

Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor McKay

Motion carried unanimously.

• Discussion over edits from the public hearing.

b. 9.b. Bylaw # EC-09, Remuneration of Fire Fighters

Motion: THAT Council accept the Third and Final reading, by title only of Bylaw # EC-09, Remuneration of Fire fighters.

Moved by: Councillor Lee Seconded By: Councillor McKay Motion carried unanimously.

c. Project Village Development Agreement, Lewis Connors Lane Project

Motion: THAT Council extend the development agreement for the Lewis Connors Lane Project by Project Village to November 30, 2024. Moved by: Councillor Tidd Seconded by: Councillor McKay Motion carried unanimously.



10. NEW BUSINESS

- a. Bylaw# EC-10, Planning Fees Bylaw
 - First Reading, by title only

Motion: THAT Council accept the first reading, by title only, of Bylaw # EC -10 Planning Fees By-law.

Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor MacQuarrie

Nay: Councillor Hatt

Motion carried.

- o Discussion on cost comparison and percentage increases.
- Second Reading, in its entirety

Motion: THAT Council request the views of the PRAC regarding Bylaw # EC-10, Planning Fees By-law.

Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor McKay

Motion carried unanimously.

- Assistant Clerk will have the bylaw available tomorrow on the website or at the municipal office.
- Request for the views of the PRAC

Motion: THAT Council request the views of the PRAC regarding Bylaw # EC-10, Planning Fees By-law.

Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor McKay

Motion carried unanimously.

- o Discussion the PRAC and its members
- Date for Public Hearing

Motion: THAT Council schedule a Public Hearing of objections to bylaw #EC-10, planning Fees By-law, on Wednesday December 13, 2023, at 6:30pm, to be held at the Magaguadavic Place Community Center.

Moved By: Councillor Tidd



Seconded by: Councillor Detorakis Motion carried unanimously.

b. Blacks Harbour Bylaw # Z.2.3, Amendment to the Rural Plan (Rezoning PID 15166721)

• First Reading, by title only

Motion: THAT Council accept the First Reading, by title only, of Blacks Harbour Bylaw # Z.2.3, Amendment to the Rural Plan (Rezoning PID 15166721) Moved by: Councillor Tidd Seconded by: Councillor Lee Motion carried unanimously.

• Second Reading, in its entirety

Motion: THAT Council accept the Second Reading, in its entirety, of Blacks Harbour Bylaw # Z.2.3, Amendment to the Rural Plan (Rezoning PID 15166721)

Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor Mckay

Motion carried unanimously.

- Discussion on who recommended the change.
- Assistant Clerk will have the bylaw available tomorrow on the website or at the municipal office.
- Request for the views of the PRAC

Motion: THAT Council request the reviews of PRAC regarding Blacks Harbour Bylaw # Z.2.3, Amendment to the Rural Plan (Rezoning PID 15166721). Moved by: Councillor Lee Seconded by: Councillor MacQuarrie Motion carried unanimously.

Date for Public Hearing

Motion: THAT Council schedule a public hearing of objections to Blacks Harbour Bylaw #Z.2.3, Amendment to the Rural Plan (Rezoning PID 15166721), on Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 6:30pm, to be held at the Magaguadavic Place Community Center.



Moved by: Councillor Tidd

Seconded by: Councillor Lee

 <u>Councillor Hatt</u> suggested the amendment of the location to the Stella Maris Hall in Blacks Harbour with a date and time to be determined. <u>Councillor Tidd</u> and <u>Councillor Lee</u> agreed.

Motion: THAT Council table the scheduling of a public hearing until a time and date can be set.

Moved By: Councillor Tidd

Seconded By: Councillor Lee

Motion carried unanimously.

c. Province-Municipal Highway Partnership (PMHP)

Motion: THAT Council approve and submit Eastern Charlotte's list of priorities for the Province-Municipal Highway Partnership for 2025-2026.

Moved by: Councillor Lee

Seconded by: Councillor Tidd

Motion carried unanimously.

o Discussion on new and old projects.

d. Reallocation of Fundy Bay Fire funds

Motion: THAT Council, at the recommendation of Fire Chief Johnston, reallocate the 2023 Fundy Bay Fire Truck payment to purchase of air packs, air bottles, face pieces, and gas meter for the Fundy Bay Fire Station at the cost of \$49,214.25.

Moved by: Councillor MacQuarrie

Seconded by: Councillor Tidd

Motion carried unanimously.

11. CORRESPONDENCE

a. Granite Town Gardeners

Mayor Craig entered the letter into record. It was read by the sender at last month's meeting.



b. Eastern Charlotte Lions Club

Motion: THAT Council make a donation of \$1,000.00 to the Eastern Charlotte Lions Club telethon.

Moved By: Councillor Detorakis

Seconded By: Councillor Lee

• Discussion on past donation amounts.

Motion carried unanimously.

12. PUBLIC PRESENTATION/APPEARANCES

- a. Sam Rubin (33 Mount Pleasant, St. George) Spoke on the roads and intersection study, the amount of time it took for road repairs in front of St. George Elementary and patching of the roads, capital borrowing board, cost associated to run Eastern Charlotte. Informative meeting with the Public Hearing for Fire. Great job to our Fire Service
- **b.** Raymond Hall (108 Mount Pleasant Road, St. George) Suggested council set a policy for the length of time for a road repair. Spoke on PRAC.
- c. Kenny Murray (Representing St. George Legion) Presented a cheque for \$2000 to Eastern Charlotte as a thank you for the banner project.

13. STATEMENTS BY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

- a. <u>Mayor Craig</u>: Congratulations to Jimmy and Florence Hawkins for receiving the volunteer award from the Heritage Community. Congratulations to Jimmy and Anna Tucker on their 65-wedding anniversary.
- **b.** <u>Councillor Hatt</u>: Request that Mayor Craig speak to the CAO to have Council get together with the accountant Mark Porter to begin line for line on the budget.
- c. <u>Councillor Detorakis</u>:
 - Wish all the lobster fisherman a safe and prosperous season.
 - Reminder that the arena in Blacks Harbour is a great place to have a skate or watch a hockey game.
 - November 28th is our date for budget talk. Hopeful CAO and Mark Porter can explain publicly what pieces of information are missing.



- d. <u>Councillor MacQuarrie</u> declined to comment.
- e. <u>Councillor Lee</u> declined to comment.
- f. <u>Councillor Tidd:</u> Honoured to attend the Beaver Harbour Remembrance Day service, which was well attended.
- g. Councillor McKay thanked everyone for coming. All comments are appreciated.

14. DATE & LOCATION OF NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, December 20, 2023, at 7:00 pm, at Magaguadavic Place Community Center.

15. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: THAT the meeting be adjourned at 8:02 p.m. Moved by: Councillor MacQuarrie

ant John Craig, Mayor

Chris MacKinnon, Assistant Clerk

General Government

Report Period: October 2023 Prepared By: Jason N. Gaudet, CAO

- Finance The Finance team is busy with finalizing the draft of the 2024 budget. The financial statements are available on the website and originals have been set to the Province.
- Working on drainage issue between Magaguadavic Place & Granite Town Hotel.
- Weekly work continues on the water (and wastewater) projects for St. George and Blacks Harbour water networks. In St. George, test wells are scheduled to start this month and preliminary reporting/applications for lagoon work is underway. In Blacks Harbour, we have secured temporary land agreements with property owners on test wells in the Jackson/Woodland Road aquifer. On the subject of Blacks Harbour water, staff conducts both daily and weekly water testing for biological, chlorination levels and turbidity levels. Like the St. George water network, all water testing is set by the Province's Department of Health and reporting is audited. To date, all testing has been within permitted levels, however, there have been causes, particularly on the weekends/holidays, where we suspect levels will bounce up. In early 2024 we will be installing a 24/7 turbidity meter on the system.
- Staff is working on a Use of Municipal Building & Spaces policy which will be coming to Council over the next month. In addition, several by-laws are in the works such as an Animal Protection bylaw which is moving through draft.
- The tender auctions for the former Day Adventure Center buildings are now open. Once the buildings are removed, we will look at possible projects on the future use of the park area. An open house is scheduled for Monday, November 20, for interested parties to look through the buildings. The tender closes on Friday, December 8, at 1:00 pm.
- Properties Meeting weekly with By-Law Enforcement on 15+ Dangerous & Unsightly properties files. Three files progressed to Council for Enforcement of Orders.
- Arena Work continues on upgrades to the arena. Awaiting on lighting and electrical upgrades.
- Completed a RDC funding restoration project for the municipal-owned/maintained Blacks Harbour Community Cemetery. The project was the first of a three-year restoration project (much like what was completed with the St. Mark's Cemetery in St. George). Over the winter months, a number of additions will be made at the museum & archives.
- Finalizing an overview, scope and cost of a preliminary study of water/wastewater services at Exit 56 in Upper L'Etang.
- Several Public Works & Administration staff, along with some members of the Fire Department, completed a Narcan administering course. Narcan kits are in place at the municipal office, Magaguadavic Place, and arena.

Planning, Building, & Enforcement

Report Period: November 9th, 2023 Prepared By: Alex Henderson, Planning Director

Planning update

- PRAC update:
 - \circ $\;$ No Eastern Charlotte files handled on September 21st regular meeting;
 - One (1) private access subdivision approved (The Bluff Subdivision, Route 785, Utopia) approved on October 19th regular meeting;
 - Hosted training session for the PRAC on the Statements of Public Interest Regulation on October 31st; and,
 - Next regular meeting of PRAC to be held on November 16th
- Rezoning by-law under the Village of Blacks Harbour Rural Plan By-law and separate planning report attached;
- Recommending that Council adopt a uniform planning fees by-law (see attached) which would harmonize the fees the RSC collects on-behalf of Eastern Charlotte across the municipal territory for the miscellaneous planning services (eg. zoning confirmation letters) other than rezoning/permitting/subdivision **Recommended action:** *that Council request the written views of PRAC on the proposed by-law in accordance with section 110 of the Community Planning Act and give readings to the by-law;* and,
- SNBSC Planning Division hired a Planning & GIS Technician to assist with mapping.

Development update

- Eighty-six (86) building/demolition or development permits issued to date in 2023 construction value: \$9,136,930.00
- Twenty-seven (27) zoning confirmation letters issued to date four (4) new;
- Ten (10) variances or terms/conditions approvals issued to date no change;
- Twenty-three (23) subdivision approvals granted two (2) new, totaling:
 - twenty-five lots (25) and seven (7) parcels of land.

Enforcement update

• Fifty-four (54) enforcement files have been opened in Eastern Charlotte for Community Planning Act, Building Code Administration Act, or Dangerous or Unsightly Premises Act violations – to date seventeen (17) of those files have been closed for achieving compliance.

Respectfully submitted by,

Alex Henderson, Planning Director, M.C.P., MCIP, RPP (NB)

Southwest New Brunswick Service Commission Dangerous and Unsightly Premises Enforcement

October, 2023

NATURE OF VIOLATION

BCAA Accessory structure	8
BCAA building (new/addition)	9
BCAA renovation/Change of Occupancy	3
Community Planning Act - Structure	6
Community Planning Act - Other	1
Eastern Charlotte Dangerous & Unsightly Bylaw	26
TOTAL	53

ENFORCEMENT

Open	35
Resolved, file closed	18

Fire Department Report Period: October 2023

Prepared By: Cara Hatt

Incidents by Type & Department

	SGFD	BHFD	FBFD
Fire/explosion – dollar loss [10]	1	-	2
Rubbish/grass fire – no dollar loss [12]	-	1	-
Total Fire [10-19]	1	1	2
Rescue - Miscellaneous [30]	1	-	-
Vehicle Accident [31]	4	2	-
Total Rescue or Resuscitation call [30-39]	5	2	0
Public Hazard – Power line down / utility pole hazard [43]	-	1	-
Gas Leak – Propane [51]	1	-	-
Total Public hazard [40-49]	1	1	0
Public Service – mutual aid [65]	2	1	1
Total Public services [60-69]	2	1	1
Alarm No Fire – smoke or steam mistaken [71]	1	-	-
Alarm No Fire – detector activated [73]	2	3	-
Total Alarm no fire – No malicious intent [70-79]	3	3	0
Fire Department – Voluntary work [93]		2	3
Fire Department – Training [91]	10	5	7
Total Incident situation unclassified [90-99]		7	10
	SGFD	BHFD	FBFD
TOTAL INCIDENTS	27	15	13

Public Works, Blacks Harbour

Report Period: October, 2023 Prepared By: Richard Leavitt, Foreman

Public Works will continue to do regular checks on our Water and Waste Water treatment system. This is done on a daily, weekly and monthly schedule. All documents are recorded and filed. These documents are later used for reports summited to the Dept of Environment and Dept of Health. Turbidity checks and Chlorine residual are kept in accordance with the approval to operate on a daily schedule. General Maintenance and checks to all Equipment is ongoing. We have had a few complaints regarding turbidity we will continue to monitor and do checks on a daily schedule all results are recorded and The Municipality of Eastern Charlotte will continue to monitor the water quality and we will go above and beyond our normal test sites if required.

Remembrance Day Banners have been put up Lest We Forget Remembering with Respect and Honour.

The Water has been shut off at community garden for the season.

A New3/4 inch Cooper line @ 763 & 765 Main St has been installed, and we will continue to replace new curb boxes with new rods and pins as needed .Please do not damage our shut off valves Repairs to the privacy fence behind Public Works building has been completed. Trackless & Trailer Prepared for the Winter and the Snow Blower and Snow plow Prepared for the winter season. The3-TON Plow is ready for the winter. Backhoe plow blades are ready Prep for winter. The Garbage Truck has had the winter tires installed a new air supply tank replaced and the oil and filter we had to do repairs to the tipper for garbage bins.

The Backhoe has had new battery connectors replaced. We started doing asphalt 115 tons applied so far , We have started to pump out the fire hydrants barrels so they don't freeze and installed markers on hydrants .

Thanks Richard Leavitt.

Public Works Report, St. George

Report Period: October, 2023 Prepared By: Ron Groom, Foreman

TRANSPORTATION

The Veteran banners were installed for the season of Remembrance.

Vehicle maintenance and repairs have taken up more time this fall due the aging of the fleet. The hydraulic pump on the Trackless was sent out to have new parts and seals installed as this was proven to be cheaper than replacing it with a new pump.

With fall in full swing and the leaves falling off trees we are having to keep the catch basins cleaned out on a regular basis to make sure they are not plugged up in the event of a rain storm.

The guard railing on Clinch Street was re installed after the bank was rebuilt facing the salt water basin. The bank gave away after a storm and washed a large portion away.

We had to contend with a beaver issue on Brunswick Street, where dam construction caused water to back up into a residence's back yard.

The new boundary signs have been going up to signify when you are entering a local community. Some are waiting for the proper location before being installed.

The water break area in front of the Elementary School was patched with asphalt. The entire job has yet to be completed as a contractor cannot be secured to do the concrete work yet. We also added an extra 2 inches of asphalt to the Riverview Ave water break area in hopes the DTI trucks will not tear the area up with the winter plowing. The infrastructure is due to have some upgrades done in the spring and the whole area will be restored then.

We assisted the Blacks Harbour crew in getting some asphalt work done to finish their season. Codey went down with our roller and other tools to help for two days and get some areas finished up for the season.

Winter preparations to the equipment plows has been ramped up to make sure everything is in good working order to start the season.

The ditches along Mount Pleasant and Manor Road were cleared of overgrown bushes to help with sightlines of traffic at intersections, and to make it more aesthetically pleasing.

WATER

Water usage for September was approximately 8,552,800 million gallons, for an average of 285,093/day. This is a calculated total and not completely measured as the electronic interface for well 2 was damaged in a lightning storm and the new replacement has not come yet.

Well 6 chlorine injection system is still having some sporadic problems, mainly in keeping a consistent chlorine residual due to not enough being injected into the water system. A repair was done and the pump is now working as it should.

We had CBCL down to plot more service shutoffs on Main Street East in preparation of having them added to the mapping application. Services along Riverview Avenue were also added, up as far as Hillcrest Drive.

The fall hydrant flushing was done this past month during which we found two hydrants that needed to be repaired, either due to leaks or broken internal parts. All parts were in stock and the repairs were carried out the same day so we did not have any hydrants out of service for more than a few hours.

Our drinking water zones sampling map had to be updated to show the current and new infrastructure. The additions included well 6 and the renovated well 2B. These changes were made at the request of the DELG representative Joyce Wang who oversees our water and wastewater operations.

SEWER

The new pump for SLS #4 come and was installed, getting that station back to full capacity.

RECREATION

The floating docks at Canal and the Day Adventure Centre were taken out of the water for the season. The new canteen building at Canal Beach was winterized at the same time.

WATER SAMPLE LAB RESULTS

October 5, 2023

Report #: G322415-23, Analysis of water samples

Eight water samples were received on October 3, 2023 for microbiological testing. The identity of the samples and the results are tabulated below.

Lab ID	Sample Identification	SID	Total Coliforms (cfu/100mL)	E. coli (cfu/100mL)	HPC (cfu/100mL)
G322415-1	Well #2B – Pre Cl	26437	0	0	10
G322415-2	Well #2B – Post Cl	26437	1	0	33
G322415-3	Well #3 – Pre Cl	16513	0	0	11
G322415-4	Well #3 – Post Cl	16513	0	0	6
G322415-5	Well #6 – Pre Cl	26448	1	0	TNTC
G322415-6	Well #6 – Post Cl	26448	0	0	17
G322415-7	108 Mount Pleasant	18779	1	0	264
G322415-8	Birch Grove	16320	2	0	110

RESULTS

October 19, 2023 Report #: G322560-23, Analysis of water samples

Seven water samples were received on October 17, 2023 for microbiological testing. The identity of the samples and the results are tabulated below.

RESULTS					
Lab ID	Sample Identification	SID	Total Coliforms (cfu/100mL)	E. coli (cfu/100mL)	HPC (cfu/100mL)
G322560-1	Well #4 – Pre Cl	16557	0	0	165
G322560-2	Well #4 – Post Cl	16557	1	0	318
G322560-3	Well #5 – Pre Cl	21067	0	0	155
G322560-4	Well #5 – Post Cl	21067	0	0	343
G322560-5	Rainbow Net	18893	0	0	209
G322560-6	Municipal Building	16397	0	0	242
G322560-7	4 Henry Lane	23621	0	0	111

RESULTS

LAGOON SAMPLE RESULTS

September 25, 2023 Report #: G322108-23, Wastewater analysis.

Four samples of wastewater were received on September 5, 2023 for analysis. The identity of the samples and the results are given below:

RESULTS

(All results are in mg/L unless otherwise noted; test methods available upon request)

Sample ID:	Lagoon #1 Influent	Lagoon #1 Effluent	Lagoon #2 Influent	Lagoon #2 Effluent
Lab ID:	G322108-1	G322108-2	G322108-3	G322108-4
Parameters				
CBOD ₅	68	10	272	10
BOD₅	63	8	245	10
TSS	76	14	160	22
FOG	30	28	61	19